Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Switzer, Rosemary S <Rosemary.Switzer@co.ontario.ny.us>
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 2:27 PM
To: elena@judgewatch.org
Subject: FOIL request
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September 22, 2016
Elena Sassower
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc
Post Office Box 8101
White Plains, NY 10602

Dear Ms. Sassower:
This is in response to your Jul 14, 2016 FOIL request concerning copies of records for the following:

1) the yearly salary of the county's district attorney, and, additionally, his/her yearly
other "compensation and non-salary" benefits, such as pension, health insurance, etc.:
as of January 1,2016 - and any change as of April 1,2016;

as of January I, 201 5 - and any change as of Aprill, 201 5;

as of January 1,2014 - and any change as of April 1,2014;

as of January |, 2013 - and any change as of Aprill, 2013;

as of January 1,2012 - and any change as of April 1,2012;

as of January 1,201l -and any change as of April 1,201l;

as of January |, 2007 - and any change as of April [, 2007 ;

(2) the yearly salaries and other "compensation and non-salary benefits" of the
county's other full-time elected officers, excepting state-paid judges, for2007 and for
each year from 201 1 to2016

The second set of questions involving counties with populations fewer than 40,000 do not apply to
Ontario County.



The County has compiled 36 pages of responsive documents. Per FOIL regulations it is $.25 per pages;
therefore your cost is $9.00. Please submit payment to the above address and make it payable to Ontario
County.

If you wish to appeal this decision, please do so in writing to Jack Marren, Chair of the Ontario County
Board of Supervisors, 20 Ontario St. Canandaigua, NY within (30) days.

Sincerely,

Rosemary Switzer

Rosemary Switzer
Records Access Officer

“This message may contain confidential, sensitive and/or proprietary information and is intended for the
person/entity to whom it was originally addressed. Any use by others is strictly prohibited.”



